
LEGISLATIVE
AFFAIRS

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON. D. C.. 20301

25 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR The Secretary of Defense

SUBJECT: Hearing before the Subcommittee on Arms Control,
Senate Committee on Armed Services

On June 2, 1976, Senator Jackson wrote to request your appear-
ance before his Subcommittee on Arms Control on June 1+. He indicated
that the hearing would be ¡n executive session and would deal with
SALT in general, and with the press reports on compliance ¡ssues ¡n
particular. No formal statement is required.

On June 1i, you wrote to Senator Jackson saying you were unable
to appear on that day but would try to arrange a date following
your return from Europe and Africa.

Subsequently, Senator Jackson's office has suggested the period
July 20-22 for your appearance.

In the proposed letter to Senator Jackson, you offer to appear
at that time.

Recommend your signature on the attached letter to Senator Jackson.
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AFFAIRS 25 June 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR The Secretary of Defense 

SUBJECT: Hearing before the Subcommittee on Arms Control, 
Senate Committee on Armed Services 

On June 2, 1976, Senator Jackson wrote to request your appear­
ance before his Subcommittee on Arms Control on June 4. He indicated 
that the hearing would be in executive session.and would deal with 
SALT in general, and with the press reports on compliance issues in 
particular. No formal statement is required. 

On June 4, you wrote to Senator Jackson saying you were unable 
to appear on that day but ·would try to arrange a date following 
your return from Europe and Africa. ~ 

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
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